THOMAS A. DUGAN

709 BLOOMFIELD BLVD. Registered Professional Engineer 1007 NORTH DUSTIN
OfFFICE PH. 325-9184 HOME PH. 325-5694

FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

October 7, 1963

3*51‘. AQ Le Porter

Secretary Uirector

Rew lexico 011 Conservation Commission
P.C. Box 871

Santa ¥Fe, New iexiec

Re: Thomas A, Dugan
Bedfoxd #1 ... T
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Dear lir. Porter:

This is to request an exception to the "No Flarc Order®

in effec. for the Biati Gailup 031 Pool for ike subject
well, %his well produees only 25.36 MCF gas per day as
shown on the GOR test run June 29, 19¢3, It is economieally
unfeasivle to instell a line 1/2 mile to the nearest
gathering systen.

Very truly yours,

Te A Dugan

CC « Emery Araold
New Mexieco 011 Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexieo

Larry Deiford
1204 Santiagzo Ave,
Farmington, YNew Mexico
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